NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

March 21, 2001

James Bruce
P. O. Box 1056
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Division Cases No. 12606, 12621, 12536, and 32566.
Dear Mr. Bruce:
Per our telephone conversation this morning concerning your faxed letter of March 20, 2001.

Cases No. 12606, 12536, and 12566 will be continued to the April 19® docket and Case No. 12621
will be continued to April 5" as requested. Thank you for your cooperation and understanding.
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Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: File: Case File No. 12606
12621
12536
12566
Florene Davidson - NMOCD, Santa Fe
Kathy Valdes - NMOCD. Santa Fe
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